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ADDENDUM 3 
I. VENDOR’S INQUIRIES AND CITY’S RESPONSES 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Note: Spelling, grammar, and punctuation of the questions are shown exactly as submitted by 
the potential respondents. 

# Question Answer 

1 
Are you able to provide drawings? The bid 
calls out the installation of duress equipment. 
Where will they be located? 

Please refer to the answer to Question 27 in 
Addendum 2 of this Solicitation. 

2 

The bid calls out Hikvision cameras & 
equipment. Can we substitute? In 2021, the 
FCC declared Hikvision services and 
equipment "pose an unacceptable risk to U.S. 
national security 

City will assess the situation and coordinate 
with the awarded Contractor. For additional 
information, please refer to answer to 
Question 4 in Addendum 2 of this Solicitation. 

3 

The bid calls out “Equipment List” at certain 
locations without the make & model 
information. Will you provide the specific 
make & model information? 
 

No.  For additional information, please refer 
to the answer to Question 17 in Addendum 2 
of this Solicitation. 

4 Is union labor required? No. 

5 Are there clearance requirements? Please refer to Sections 5.36 – 5.75. 
regarding security requirements. 

6 

I sent the Addendum 1 questions about 
Milestone licensing to my Milestone rep. 
It looks like we still need the other SLC 
numbers not just Sky Harbor for Milestone to 
provide a quote. 
 

The City notes that an authorized reseller can 
provide licensing pricing without specific SLC 
numbers. The SLC number provided is for 
reference as a courtesy. 
For the SLC number for the Milestone 
licensing requested in Exhibit A – Required 
Submittal Documents - Bid Price Schedule – 
Table A - Items 1 and 3, please refer to the 
answer to Question 26 in Addendum 2 of this 
Solicitation. 
The SLC number for Milestone licensing 
requested in Exhibit A – Required Submittal 
Documents - Bid Price Schedule – Table A - 
Items 9 and 11 is M01-C01-222-01-6C4278 
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing below and returning the entire addendum 
with the bid or proposal submittal. 

Name of Company:  __________________________________________________ 

Address:   __________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  __________________________________________________ 

Print Name and Title:  __________________________________________________ 

 


